City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 6
Updated on: 1/28/14

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SCL-1166-Rebid titled Three Roll Double Initial Pinch Angle Rolling Machine originally released on 11/26/13 and re-released on 1/8/2014.  The “NEW” due date and time for responses is 2/4/2014 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	11/26/13
	11/27/13
	Some specs call for a ROUNDO R-5 and some call for an R6S

Please clarify.
	SCL was looking to revise its original requirements from the Roundo R-5 to the Roundo R6-S. In the final days SCL reverted back to the R-5 but some of the changes to the specs were overlooked. 
SCL is now reviewing what requirements will actually be used and thus the solicitation as it stands will change. Updates will be provided in a future addendum.


	Bid Due date has been moved to 12/20/13 to allow for SCL to complete requirement updates. 
Please Do Not submit bid until addendum #2 is released.

	Addendum 2

	2
	
	12/19/13
	See Item #1 Above
	The specifications have been updated. Please present your bid based on these new specs:
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	Specifications Revised.

	3
	
	12/19/13
	
	Material Centerline infeed height has went up from 36" to 50 3/8”.
Here is the floor plan for the Roundo R-6S.
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	4
	
	12/19/13
	Minimum Qualification has been added that the vendor must provide equipment from a manufacturer with at least 20 years manufacturing experience in the US market.
	Manufacturer of the equipment is to have a minimum of 20 years manufacturing and sales experience in the U.S market.

	

	5
	
	12/19/13
	Bid Postponed
	Due date TBD. Will be posted soon.
	

	Addendum 3

	6
	
	1/8/14
	Bid Reposted
	The Bid has been and reposted. Please go to www.seattle.gov/purchasing and download the revised bid. 
	Bid ITB-SCL-1166-Rebid has been reposted with updated specifications, language, bid offer form, and minimum qualifications.

	Addendum 4

	7
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	Based on the available information and the need to provide information which may require discussions with the factory, we would ask that you extend the bid date by at least one (1) week.  
	The Agrees to extend the bid due date for a week. The new bid due date is Friday January 24, 2014 – 2:00 PM Pacific.
	

	Addendum 5

	5
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	What is the minimum diameter to which you would like to roll the various items listed?  Also, you call for the rolling of beams - please advise if they are the easy way or the hard way “on edges.”
	We are applying the bending requirements (dimensions) to the materials which we need a dimension repeatedly reproduced; namely the  6061-T6 Aluminum and the 6” Steel. Since our bid calls for pricing of the Roundo R6S or Equivalent, we would accept the published capacities to the Maximum bending, (or smallest diameter producible) to our published finish requirements.  
The Beam materials are meant to have tooling provided for both easy and hard way for both beam materials listed in our spec.
	

	6
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	Number 4 requests that we “provide with proposal fully detailed information package of the CNC systems programming and operation.”  Would you agree to keep the description confidential?
	The full detail requested in #4 of the specifications is not to gather the bidder’s confidential design detail but rather the published description and detail of the CNC system’s operation and programming. This will assure that the City is getting an equivalent CNC system.

If the bidder feels that confidential information need be presented it is important to note that the City is subject to public disclosure and are required to make material provided available upon request. Please see section 6 Bid Instructions & Information, page 11 of 16, Proprietary Materials.
	

	7
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	In the bid, you ask for recommendations.  In previous emails, I believe we had given you either directly or indirectly, comments regarding different types of Guide Roll Assemblies with the other features you are looking for on this machine.  Is there any reason why you would not want the “better” Guide Roll System which is a fully independent guide roll system?
	This bid is for a Standard Roundo R6S or equivalent. The guide roll system’s capabilities must meet this standard as determined by SCL.
	

	8
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	You call for 18” diameter rolls.  Is this a guideline or an absolute?
	This is absolute.
	

	9
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	You call for “cable emergency stop proximity safety perimeter switches.”  Please clarify this.
	The Standard Roundo R6S has such switches so it is the responsibility of the bidder to provide the same or equivalent. Note that it must be a safety feature to not allow personnel within the operating parameters of the machine. WISHA
	

	10
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	Regarding Number 9 Manufacturer of equipment minimum - Is this a common practice for your agency to use this period of time in specifications for all the machinery that you purchase?
	The practice of standardizing on particular manufacturer equipment is common with our bids. Whether to use a particular manufacturer (or equivalent) does not eliminate competition but rather puts the onus on the bidders to provide that particular equipment or something that is equivalent or better to be determined by SCL. 
	

	11
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	You call for a “material centerline infeed height of 50 3/8” for 6” pipe.”  Does this have to be exact?
	This does not have to be exact but it must it cannot exceed the 50 3/8” and it must be capable of 6” pipe.
	

	12
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	You call for “maximum floor loading of 250# per sq.”  In the past, this was not in the specifications.  Please clarify this number.
	The specifications have been revised. It is the responsibility of the bidder to provide a workable solution to SCL that allows for their machine to reside in the determined space at a maximum of 250lbs per sq/ft. 
	

	13
	1/13/14
	1/16/14
	Regarding Order Desk – our normal hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. – 5:00-5:30 EST.  Pease advise if this presents a problem.
	This does not present a problem. This will be a one-time purchase and the operation hours will not factor into that. We do expect your hours of support or typical business hours similar to 8:00 to 5:00 but the timeline is not mandatory.
	

	Addendum 5

	14
	 1/22/14
	1/23/14
	We do not believe that the Addendum reflects the original history where the bid was awarded then retracted and set up for a rebid
	SCL believes the Addendum accurately and honestly reflects a change in our scope and needs.  We have identified the new requirements and posted that information for all to review and consider when placing their bids
	

	15
	
	1/23/14
	Due Date Extended
	The bid due date has been extended to 2/4/14, 2:00PM to allow for clarification and to make sure that the bid contains all information needed for interested parties to properly bid.
	

	Addendum 6

	
	1/22/14
	1/27/14
	We do not have the current specifications for minimum diameters for the Roundo and in particular the sections such as pipe, beam, angle, etc that are listed. We would like to make sure we bid with correct information.
	There is no minimum diameter required. The machine you propose must at minimum be comparable to the Roundo R65 in meeting the minimum radius/diameter (maximum bending), repeatable in a production 

Mode, for all materials listed, to the published finish requirements.  
Also your proposed machine must assure that, “Deformation of material to be < 7 % of original in rounds, pipe, (oval), 90 degrees in angles, channels, and beams.” “Without gouging and tearing of material finish”
This is your opportunity to list the capacities for the machine you are proposing.
	

	
	1/22/14
	1/27/14
	Will you accept a control unit on casters or only one attached to the machine which more limits flexibility?
	Casters are acceptable as long as the following information is submitted that clearly identifies the purpose of the casters as they relate to the functionality of the machine and any associated additional costs.

Things to identify if proposing casters:
1) Two casters like a hand truck? Or four casters?
2) The anticipated weight of cabinet?
3) Anticipated frequency and distance that control cabinet is relocated due to the caster design?
4) Anticipated weight and length of umbilical cord (control cables, hoses, etc.)?
5) Whether control cables, hoses are suspended or supported in some way; or do they drag on the floor when cabinet is relocated, (to avoid back injury)?

	

	
	1/22/14
	1/27/14
	Please advise the working area for the machine structure that is available


	Machine structure area available: 6’ 4” x 9’ 0” 
(76”x106”). The floor where the machine will reside is made of concrete.

The craneway is 10 ½” thick with a live load rating of 400 psf.  The floor to the west of the craneway is 9” thick with a live load rating of 250 psf.  The floor to the east of the craneway is 9 ½” thick with a live load rating of 250 psf. There is an open space basement directly underneath the floor.
Please state the working area requirements for the machine you are offering including:

1) Any safety buffer zones (non- personnel spaces during operation) as required by either the manufacturer or W.I.S.H.A.
2) Verify Floor loading maximum of 250 lbs. per. sq. ft. (with suggested beam design if needed).
All proposed layouts will be review by SCL. Steel Shop management reserves the right for placement of machine, to suit steel shop operational traffic patterns and optimize both machine and shop operation.
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EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 
THREE ROLL DOUBLE INITIAL PINCH ANGLE ROLLING MACHINE 


The specifications of the bid must equal or exceed the required specifications below.  Bids that do not 
comply with every requirement will be considered non-responsive and will not be considered. 


SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS DOES MACHINE COMPLY 
(YES/NO) 


1. CAPACITIES  
 
     (Steel A-36 Flat Bar, Angle, Channel, solids , A53 GR. B 
Pipe ,ASTM A 992 Beams)  
• 5” Sch. 40 pipe  
• 4” Sch. 40 pipe  
• 3” Sch. 40 pipe  
• 2” Sch. 40 pipe  
• 1 ½”  Sch. 40 pipe  
• 1” Sch. 40 pipe  
• Solid square bar 2.5"  
• Angle leg in 4” x 4” x 1/2'”  
• Angle leg out 5” x 5” x ½” 
• Flat bar on flat 8” x 2”  
• Flat bar on edge 6” x 5/8”  
• Channel toe in/out 8” x 22.8#  
• Channel the hard way 5” x 9#  
• Beam  W5” x16#  
• Beam  W8” x 21#  
• 6” steel Sch. 40 pipe @ 120” diameter 
 
• (6061 T-6 Aluminum) 


             4” Sch.80 Aluminum pipe @ 120” diameter 
 
• Dimensions (diameter, radius) producible to capacities for 


materials listed, to within .062” 
• Deformation of material to be <7% of original in rounds, 


pipe, (oval), 90 degrees in angles, channels, and beams. 
•  Diameters listed for individual materials without gouging 


and or tearing of material finish. 
 


   







2. ELECTRICAL 
 
• 440 volt 3 phase 60 hertz 
• 23  horse power minimum 
• All enclosures to be NEMA 12 approved 
• 24 volt controls with line fuses 
• Magnetic starter 
• Fused disconnect 
• TEFC motors 
• All components and enclosures are to be listed and 


approved as a complete unit by UL.. 
• Product to be listed and approved by UL or other testing 


laboratory recognized the state of Washington, 
Department of Labor and Industries, or supplier will 
provide for the on-site electrical inspection and  
compliance with code for acceptance of bid. 


 


 


3. PROGRAMMING –COMPUTER-SOFTWARE 
 
• Minimum custom job library memory of 1500 jobs 
• Teach in Mode , to formulate and execute a job in manual 


mode and retain that job for future repeatable use  
• Windows 7  programming platform  
• English language  
• Dimensioning in Feet and Inches 
• USB port for import /export of jobs on removable memory 
• Four (4) Ea. programming User licensing min. 
• Electronic forming library that applies to all materials of 


machines capacity to assist the programmer in the 
formation of multiple bend and offset formation, for 
individual jobs, to program custom shapes with smooth 
transitions between different radii.  


• The ability to adjust the radius (pinch) simultaneously  
with forming rolls turning to maintain consistently smooth 
radius transitions  


 


 


4. CNC CONTROLLER 
 
• To control all forming and guide roll positions and speeds 


in CNC mode to accurately reproduce parts programmed 
into the controller either by library, teach in, or custom 
generated with a minimum of operator intervention.  With 
a method of direct feedback to the controller from the part 
being generated to report any forming roll slippage which 
would affect part accuracy.  


• Provide with proposal fully detailed information package 
of the CNC systems programming and operation.  


 


 


5. HYDRAULICS 
 
• Hydraulically powered individual positioning of forming 


rolls variable speed 0-40” i.p.m. with digital location 
readouts@ control console 


 







• Hydraulically positioned and adjustable guide rolls (2 axis 
minimum, in /out ) 


•  Hydraulic motor drive 
 
6. ROLLS 
 
• All forming rolls hydraulically driven, speed and position 


controllable from control console 
• 18” diameter  
• Rolling speed infinitely variable from 0-23 f.p.m. 
• Forged  
• Hardened to 55-60 RC 
• Supported with sealed bearings 
• One (1) set universal rolls for rolling flat bar, angle iron, 


and channel 
• Sets of rolls to accommodate pipe sizes listed in 


CAPACITIES with two or more sizes of pipe per set of 
rolls as is reasonable. 


• One (1) set to accommodate W8 x21# Beam 
• One  (1)set to accommodate 5x5x15# Beam 
• One (1) set to accommodate square tube with corner 


radii of ½” 
• One (1) set to accommodate square tube with corner 


radii of1” 
• One (1) set NYLON rolls to accommodate 4” sch. 80 


6061-T6 aluminum pipe 
• One (1) set to accommodate 6” steel sch. 40 pipe 


 


 


7. CONSTRUCTION 
 
• Steel welded and gusseted , high strength frame to 


ensure maximum rigidity and tolerances 
• Welded, stress relieved, and line bored construction to 


ensure complete alignment and accuracy as an assembly 
• Castings not acceptable 
 


 


8. SAFETY 
 
• Must meet or exceed all applicable OSHA / WISHA 


regulations 
• All standard / optional functions are to be controllable 


from one (1) operator station in manual mode 
• Cable emergency stop proximity safety perimeter 


switches 
• Emergency all stop button at control station 
• Keyed operator main power control to prevent 


unauthorized operation of equipment 
 
 
 
 


 







9. GENERAL 
 
• Three sets of owner’s manuals, including: 
• Foundation requirements 
• Elevation, floor plan drawings 
• Electrical schematics 
• Hydraulic schematics 
• Safe operation practices 
• Suggested servicing I maintenance intervals  
• Specs are to be met with a current production model with 


necessary options to operate as an integral unit from one 
operators station 


• All necessary fluids for initial start up and operation 
• Manufacturer of equipment to have a minimum of 20 


years manufacture and sales in the U.S.market  
• Provide locations, and contact information of machines of 


similar capacity and options in operation locally.  
• All equipment shall be new. Used, demonstration, rebuilt 


or remanufactured equipment is unacceptable 
• Material centerline infeed height of  36”  for 6” pipe 
• Maximum floor loading of 250 # per.Sq. Ft.. 
• Machine to be operable with shafts oriented vertically for  


horizontal material forming. 
• Three (3) days, 24 hours minimum training for shop 


personnel to include programming and safe operation 
practices 


• Please list any / all recommended options to optimize 
accuracy of part production (in any / all modes of 
operation, manual, cnc, etc.) 


 


10. DELIVERY 
 
• Unit is to be delivered to:           


SEATTLE CITY LIGHT 
             SOUTH SERVICE CENTER, STEEL SHOP 
             3613 – 4th AVENUE SOUTH 


SEATTLE, WA 98134 
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